

John S. Delaney
Professor
Augustana College
639 38th Street
Rock Island, Illinois 61201
Office Phone: (309) 794-7732
Email: johndelaney@augustana.edu

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Currently, Professor and Chair of Accounting Department, Augustana College. Previous administration experience as Director of Faculty and Curriculum Development, St. Ambrose University, ACCEL Program. Prior full-time teaching experience as an Assistant Professor of Accounting, Loras College. Over 17 years of professional experience as an auditor and accountant. Most recently, performed duties as Manager of Special Audit Projects for a gas and electric utility headquartered in Des Moines, Iowa (assigned to the Davenport, Iowa office). Served as staff auditor, supervisor, and manager of audits of a major agri-processing company headquartered in Decatur, Illinois.

EDUCATION

St. Ambrose University--Davenport, Iowa
Doctorate of Business Administration, December, 2005

University of Iowa--Iowa City, Iowa
Masters of Business Administration, May, 1995

Loras College--Dubuque, Iowa
Bachelor of Arts Degree, Magna Cum Laude, May, 1982
Major—Accounting

AWARDS

2014 Illinois CPA Society Outstanding Educator Award

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

September, 2003 – present
Augustana College – Rock Island, Illinois
Professor of Accounting
Courses: Principles of Accounting, Intermediate Accounting, Auditing, Advanced Accounting, Fraud Investigation, Governmental and Non-profit Accounting, Ethics Seminar, Audit Seminar

**JOHN S. DELANEY
DBA, CPA, CMA, CIA**

Page 2

July, 2000 – August, 2003

St. Ambrose University – Davenport, Iowa

Director of Faculty and Curriculum Development, ACCEL Program

August, 1999 – July, 2000

Loras College - Dubuque, Iowa

Assistant Professor of Accounting

Courses: Principles of Accounting, Intermediate Accounting, Auditing

September, 1997 - May, 1998

St. Ambrose University - Davenport, Iowa

Facilitator (part-time instructor), ACCEL Program

Courses: Principles of Accounting

Significant achievements include nomination by the college for the 1998 New Ventures

Facilitator of the Year award.

December, 1996 - March, 1997

Augustana College - Rock Island, Illinois

Part-time Instructor

Courses: Principles of Accounting

August, 1996 - December, 1996

Scott Community College - Bettendorf, Iowa

Part-time Instructor

Courses: Principles of Accounting

August, 1995 - May, 1996

Black Hawk College - Moline, Illinois

Part-time Instructor

Courses: Principles of Accounting and Accounting Lab

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

February, 1989 - August, 1999

MidAmerican Energy Company (formerly Iowa-Illinois Gas & Electric Company) - Des Moines, Iowa

Last position - Manager of Special Audit Projects

Responsibilities included: management of financial, operational and contractor audits of utility activities, joint-project audits of nuclear and fossil fuel generating stations, and non-regulated subsidiary audits.

November, 1988 - February, 1989

Servus Rubber Company - Rock Island, Illinois

Plant Accountant

Responsibilities included preparation of general ledger, and supervision of cost accounting department.

July, 1982 - November, 1988

Archer Daniels Midland Company - Decatur, Illinois

Last position - Audit Manager

Responsibilities included: financial audits and assistance to external auditors at corporate headquarters, financial and operational audits of decentralized functions at company locations in the United States and Canada, acquisition audits, special projects, review of staff auditor workpapers and, preparation of staff performance appraisals.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

Certified Public Accountant, Illinois

Certified Management Accountant

Certified Internal Auditor

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)

Institute of Management Accountants (IMA)

Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA)

American Accounting Association (AAA)

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

Tapis, G., & Delaney, J. (2017). Using accounting advisory boards: A way to promote collaboration between faculty and practitioners. *CPA Journal*, 58, 40-42.

Delaney, J., Coe, M., Coussens, J., Reddington, M. (2015). The case of the frequent flyer fraudster. *Journal of Accounting Education*, 33, 219 – 227.

Reddington, M., & Delaney, J. (2014). Detecting deceit with micro expression analysis. *Fraud Magazine*, 29, 16-17.

Coe, M. & Delaney, J. (2013). Trabeck prepares for IFRS: An IFRS case study. *Journal of Accounting Education*, 53-67.

Coe, M., Delaney, J., & Coussens, J. (2009). Something's fishy at Jones Company: Classroom case takes auditors from investigation to confession. *Fraud Magazine*, 23, 24-56.

Coe, M., & Delaney, J. (2008). The impact of certifications on accounting education. *Strategic Finance*, 90, 47-51.

Delaney, J. & Coe, M. (2008). Does ethics instruction make a difference? In B. Schwartz & A. Catanach, Jr. (Eds.), *Advances in accounting education: Teaching and curriculum innovations, Volume 9* (pp. 233-250). Emerald Group Publishing Limited.

REFEREED CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

“Why Firms Outsource Internal Auditing: A Transaction Cost Perspective,” Proceedings of the 2002 North American Accounting Society Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.

“The Impact of Power on Internal Audit Outsourcing Decisions,” Proceedings of the 2001 North American Accounting Society Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.

NON-REFERRED CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL COURSES

“Ethics in Action,” Illinois Auditor General Staff Training, Springfield, Illinois, June 18, 2015.

“Ethics in Action,” Berkshire Hathaway Energy Company Internal Audit Staff Training, Des Moines, Iowa April 10, 2015.

“Beyond the Numbers—Augustana College’s Senior Inquiry Capstone,” Illinois Accounting Teachers Conference, North Central College, Naperville, Illinois, September 27, 2013.

“Case Simulation Using Something’s Fishy At Jones Company,” Fifth Annual Fraud and Forensic Accounting Education Conference, Savannah, Georgia, June 2 – 4, 2011.

“Ethics in Action II,” Illowa Chapter of the Institute of Management Accountants Professional Development Seminar, Davenport, Iowa, April 20, 2011.

“Fraud Investigation Seminar,” MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company Internal Audit Staff Training, Des Moines, Iowa, July 22, 2010.

“Something’s Fishy At Jones Company: Classroom Case Takes Auditors From Investigation to Confession,” Third Annual Fraud and Forensic Accounting Education Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, May 28-30, 2009.

“Ethics in Action,” Illowa Chapter of the Institute of Management Accountants Professional Development Seminar, Rock Island, Illinois, April 22, 2008.

“Analyzing Fraud and Ethics in the Workplace,” Illinois Auditor General Staff Training, Springfield, Illinois, February 28, 2008.

“The Impact of Workplace Culture on Ethical Reasoning,” Association of Government Accountants Professional Development Conference, Davenport, Iowa, May 17, 2007

SERVICE TO PROFESSION AND COLLEGE

External reviewer, Illinois College Economics, Accounting, and Finance Department, September 9 – 11, 2012.

Manuscript reviewer, *Advances in Accounting Education: Teaching and Curriculum Innovations*, 2010.

Business and Education Division Chair (2011 – present)

Accounting Department Chair (2009 – present)

Faculty Welfare Committee Member – i.e. Tenure and Promotion (2011 – 2014)

Athletics Committee Chair (2013 – present)

Faculty Athletics Representative (2013 – present)

Associate VP for Career and Professional Development Search Committee Member (2013), (2017)

Chief Financial Officer Search Committee Member (2012) and (2015)

Enrollment Committee Member (2010 – 2013)

Career Center Director Search Committee Member (2007) and (2010)

Athletics Director Search Committee Member (2008)

Enrollment and Recruitment Task Force Committee Member (2008 – 2010)

Center for the Study of Ethics Board Member (2007 – 2009)

Enrollment Management and Retention Committee Member (2007 – 2008)

Teacher Education Committee Member (2005 – 2009)

Athletics Committee Member (2004 – 2006)

Library/Bookstore Committee Member (2004 – 2006)

GRANTS

2017 Deere & Company Chair of Data Analytics \$1,500,000

2017 Augustana College Presidential Research Fellowship Award \$4,000

2014 Augustana College Faculty Research Grant \$1,200

2014 Augustana College Presidential Research Fellowship Award \$750

Grant proceeds were utilized to produce a video case accompanying the teaching notes to The Case of the Frequent Flyer Fraudster.

2008 Augustana College Faculty Research Grant \$2,950

2008 Augustana College Presidential Research Fellowship Award \$1,000

Grant proceeds were utilized to produce a video case accompanying the teaching notes to Something's fishy at Jones Company: Classroom case takes auditors from investigation to confession, published in *Fraud Magazine* (2009). This was a collaboration of the Augustana College Departments of Accounting and Theatre, and Western Illinois

University Department of Accountancy. To date, the case teaching notes have been used by over 100 colleges, businesses, and other organizations.